STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
January 17, 2023

Evan Renwick

Site Acquisition Specialist
Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
erenwick@clinellc.com

RE: EM-AT&T-077-221115 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 63 EIm Street, Manchester, Connecticut.

Dear Evan Renwick:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of January 12, 2023
submitted in response to the Council’s November 30, 2022 notification of an incomplete request

for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

P
i/ /| / f
Melanie A. Bachman

Executive Director

MAB/RDM/Im
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From: Michael Gentile <mgentile@clinellc.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: David Ford <dford@clinellc.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Council Decision on Extension Request - Council Incomplete Letter for EM-
AT&T-077-221115 (63 EIm Street, Manchester) / CT5322

Good Evening Lisa & Honorable Members of the Siting Council —

Per your correspondence requesting revised documentation, dated 11/30/2022 — please find the
following documents attached:

- Construction Drawings — Rev per comments, 01/12/2023
- Mount Structural Analysis — Rev per comments, 12/06/2022
- Structural Analysis — Rev per comments, 01/03/2023

These documents were updated to incorporate the 2022 CSBC State Building Codes. Please advise
if any further information is required to render this approved.

Thank you,

Mike Gentile
Centerline Communications, LLC

P: (508) 844-9813
F: (508) 819-3017
maentile@clinellc.com
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